HEART MOUNTAIN COMMUNITY COUNCIL MEETING CONFERENCE ROOM June 16, 1944 Friday 9:00 a.m.-11:30

Meeting was called to order by Chairman Nakashima.

ROLL CALL

Absentee: Mr. Hatchimonji (27) and Block 24

COMMUNICATION REVIEWED:

- a. From Poston Community Council on the approval of exchanging minutes.
 b. From Topaz Community Council on the request of information concerning financing of various clubs within the center.
- 1. OPTICAL EQUIPMENTS

To the recommendation made by the Community Council on the rental to be paid by the Community Enterprises, Mr. Sashihara, chairman of the Community Enterprises Board of Trustees, expressed his opinion that it should be handled in business like manner and added that he will settle this matter with Dr. Itatani taking into consideration the recommendations of the Council, Mr, Tsunokai of the Community Enterprises Committee reported. It was decided that since the decision of the Council represents the desire of the residents, a written memorandum on the recommendation be sent to Mr. Sashihara.

2. LABOR

Mr. Nagumo of Labor Committee reported that the procedure for employment of evacuee mains for the Caucasian living quarters has created problems at other centers similar to those at Heart Mountain. The NRA regulation provides that Community Enterprises is to establish charges in accordance with outside prevailing wages for recommendation by the Project Director, and pay to the girls the WRA wages and clothing allowances. However, the Community Enterprises do not wish to make the service charges and request recommendation from the Council as to how this matter be executed. The Labor Committee was asked to make further study on this matter.

3. LEGAL

Mr. Tokimasa of Legal Committee reported that a copy of Arbitration Commission draft has been misplaced, another copy will be sent to the newly arrived Project Attorney Byron Ver Ploeg for his recommendation. The draft of Fair Labor Practice Board is in possession of Mr. Anderson who will arrange for consideration by the Attorney.

4. SOCIAL SECURITY

In regard to the publication made on Social Security Pension, Mr. Hayashida requested more clarified information for those direct relatives of deceased eligible to receive pensions.

5. BUCKETS

Because the supply of buckets is temporarily limited, Densonites will receive them as soon as new supply arrives, Mr. George Nakaki announced.

6. RECREATION HALLS

Mr. Katagi announced that water paint instead of kalsomine will be distribute ed for the recreation halls. Since there are only limited number of brushes, the work will be started by volunteers at about five recreation halls. He added that paints will be supplied for the mess halls before the summer is over.

7. DRAINAGE SYSTEM

Due to the heavy storm of few days ago, several mess halls and laundry rooms have been flooded. The Council decided to request Mr. Todd to improve the drainage system as soon as possible.

8. ANIMAL AND FOW 5 REGULATION

The Legal Committee was asked to study the definition of "fowl" since the police department has difficulty in enforcing the regulation.

9. FAUCETS

The Councilmen were asked to make a survey of the number of faucets available for service at each laundry rooms and report at the next meeting.

Meeting was adjourned at 11:30 a.m.